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DATE: July 17,2014
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk o 1)
FROM: Brenda H. Hawkins, Public Utility Analyst III, Office of Telecommuriications

RE: Confidential Document in a Closed Docket During May 2014

Attached is a listing of a confidential document that was closed during the month of May 2014,
identifying whether it should be retained at the Commission or returned to the source. This

document should be returned.

Should you have any questions regarding this report, please call me at 413-6556.
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cc: Lisa Harvey
Beth Salak
Theresa Farley (w/att.)
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Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During May 2014

Office of Telecommunications

DOCKET DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT LEAD STFE/ATT. STATUS DESCRIPTION RETAIN RETURN
140076-TL  Petition for 01556-14 Deas Confidential claim AT&T %l[atch - o \/

expedited review Barraco llpcr 364.183(1), CONFIDENTIAL)

of growth code 5. ertain

denials by Number information

Pooling contained in

Administrator for Attachments 1 and

Yulee exchange by 2 to petition.

BellSouth

Telecommunications

d/b/a AT&T

Florida.



Total number of records: 1





